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Data Information Request 
From Union Electric Company d/b/a Ameren Missouri 

MPSC Case No. EO-2011-0271 
  
Requested From:  Office of Public Counsel – Tim Woolf  
    
Requested By:   Wendy Tatro  
  
Date of Request:  November 4, 2011  
   
Information Requested:   
  
Please provide any analysis OPC has performed or has had others perform on its behalf of the 
differences in the energy efficiency savings achieved by the states included in Figure 1 on page 7 as a 
function of retail rates, restrictions on and/or allowances for the kinds of measures included in the 
statistics, or any other differences that might explain differences in results.  
  
Response:  
  
Mr. Woolf has not created any documents containing analysis that he performed of the factors in each 
state that might explain the differences between the energy savings presented in Figure 1 of his 
testimony. 
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